

# Healthy Websites

## Drugs and Medicines

<http://www.ama-assn.org> - American Medical association  
<http://www.fda.gov> - Food and Drug Administration  
<http://www.drugfreeamerica.org> - Partnership for a Drug Free America  
<http://www.nida.nih.gov> - National Institute on Drug Abuse  
<http://www.niaaa.nih.gov> - National Institute on Alcohol & Alcoholism  
<http://www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov> - Office of National Drug Control Policy  
<http://www.na.org> - Narcotics Anonymous  
<http://www.aa.org> - Alcoholics Anonymous  
<http://www.dea.gov> - Drug Enforcement Administration  
<http://www.madd.org/home> - Mothers Against Drunk Driving  
<http://www.lungusa.org/smokefreeclass> - Teens Against Tobacco use  
<http://www.theantidrug.com> - Parents: The Anti Drug  
<http://www.usdoj.gov/dea/index.htm> - Drug Enforcement Administration  
<http://www.health.org/newsroom> - National Clearinghouse for Drugs & Alcohol

## HIV- AIDS and Disease

<http://www.nih.gov> - National Institute of Health  
<http://www.cdc.gov> - Center for Disease Control and Prevention  
<http://www.who.int/en> - World Health Organization  
<http://www.hopkins-aids.edu> - John Hopkins AIDS Information  
<http://www.aidsquilt.org> - Names Project-AIDS Memorial Quilt  
<http://www.pedaids.org> - Elizabeth Glaser Pediatric Aids Foundation  
<http://www.sfaf.org> - San Francisco AIDS Foundation  
<http://www.ashastd.org> - American Social Health Association  
<http://www.ejaf.org> - Elton John Foundation  
<http://www.americanheart.org> - American Heart Association  
<http://www.cancer.org> - American Cancer Society  
<http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus> - National Library of Medicines  
<http://www.nci.nih.gov> - National Cancer Institute  
<http://www.oncolink.com> - OncoLink: Univ. of Penn Cancer Center  
<http://www.arthritis.org> - Arthritis Foundation

## Nutrition and Fitness

<http://www.cspinet.org> - Center for Science in the Public Interest  
<http://www.usda.gov> - United States Department of Agriculture  
<http://www.nal.usda.gov/fnic> - Food & Nutrition Information Center  
<http://www.nutrition.gov> - Nutrition Information  
<http://www.acefitness.org> - American Council of Exercise

<http://www.calorie-counters.net> - Calorie Counter  
<http://www.fatcalories.com> - Fast Food Nutrition Fact Explorer  
<http://en.fitness.com> - Global Fitness Information  
<http://www.ag.uiuc.edu/~food-lab/nat> - University of Illinois Nutrition Analysis

### **Miscellaneous**

<http://healthweb.org> - Health Web  
<http://www.healthfinder.gov> - Health Finder  
<http://www.redcross.org> - American Red Cross  
<http://www.childrensdefense.org> - Children,s Defense Fund  
<http://www.howstuffworks.com> - How Stuff Works  
<http://www.hhs.gov> - Department of Health and Human Services  
<http://www.idph.state.il.us> - Illinois Department of Public Health  
<http://www.cdc.gov/nchs> - National Center for Health Statistics  
<http://www.agi-usa.org> - Alan Guttmacher Institute  
<http://www.siecus.org> - Sexuality Information & Education Council  
<http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov> - National Highway Traffic Safety Admin.  
<http://www.mayoclinic.org/healthinfo> - Mayo Clinic Health and Medical Information  
<http://www.eb.com> - Encyclopedia Britannica

### **Search Engines**

<http://www.yahoo.com> - Yahoo  
<http://www.google.com> - Google  
<http://www.metacrawler.com> - Metacrawler  
<http://www.altavista.com> - AltaVista  
<http://www.excite.com> - Excite  
<http://search.msn.com> - MSNBC  
<http://www.webcrawler.com> - Webcrawler